Scotland Office

An Qifis Albannach Corporate Services
1 Melville Crescent
Edinburgh EH3 7HW

Telephone: 0131-244
|
Website: www.gov.uk/scotland-office
Our ref:DB 654
15 January 2014

Dear [

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST
Thank you for your email sent to the Scotland Office on 1 January 2014.
You asked for the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000:

1. Please provide figures for how many departmental staff have been issued with a) smart
phones b) standard mobile phones c) tablet computers d) standard laptops in each of the
past three financial years.

2. How many of these smart phones have been reported as lost or stolen in each of the
past three years.

3. How many of these mobile phones have been reported as lost or stolen in each of the
past three years.

4. How many of these tablet computers have been reported as lost or stolen in each of the
past three years.

5. How many of these laptops have been reported as lost or stolen in each of the past three
years.

| am writing to confirm that the Scotland Office has now completed its search for
information.

1. As at 31 March 2013 — (a) 35 members of staff had Blackberrys; (b) 3 members had
standard mobile phones; (c) no members of staff were issued with tablet computers; (d) 37
members of staff had laptops provided in replacement to a desktop device.

As at 31 March 2012 — (a) 30 members of staff had Blackberrys; (b) 3 members of staff
had standard mobile phones; (c) no members of staff were issued with tabletcomputers; (d)
21 members of staff had laptops provided in replacement to a desktop device.
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As at 31 March 2011 — (a) 26 members of staff had Blackberrys; (b) 5 members of staff
had standard mobile phones; (c) no members of staff wereissued with tablet computers; (d)
18 members of staff had laptops provided in replacement to a desktop device..

2. In 2012/13 — 1 Blackberry handset was lost/stolen. In 2011/12 — 4 Blackberry handsets
were lost/stolen. In 2010/11 — 1 Blackberry handset was lost/stolen.

3. No standard mobile phones were reported as lost/stolen over the same 3 year period.
4.See l(c)

5. No laptops were reported as lost/stolen over the same 3 year period.

If you are dissatisfied with the decision made in relation to your request you may ask for an
internal review. A request for an internal review should be addressed to:

FOI Officer

1 Melville Crescent
EDINBURGH

EH3 7HW

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The contact details are:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

CHESHIRE

SK9 5AF

If you have any queries about this letter please contact me.

Yours sincerely

]
Scotland Office
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